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Dear Sir,

I refer to your letter dated 25 May 1979 ,  requesting this Council's formal
observations on your proposal to rehabilitate the above property.

I would inform you that this Council raises no objection to the rehabilitation

and works of conversion to Levita House, Ossuslton Street, to provide 50 units
of accommodation, as shown on drawing Nos. 1+203/1 and P3/17-219 subject to

the condition that a n  external work shall match the existing.

Yours fad

4r#ct4
Director

All correspondence to be addressed
to the Director of Planning and
Communications.


